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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 8:42 AM
To: 'Dade, Lewis (Randy)'; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; O'Brien, Robert (Bob) K.; Holder, Mike; McWatters, 

Denise
Cc: Marks, Allison, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD
Subject: ACO WQA-OCD-CO-2015-002 RO Reject Water Discharge Monthly Report for February 2017 

Randy: 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed its review of the above subject report and 
finds the Permittee to be in compliance. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions.  Thank you. 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move forward with 
the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Dade, Lewis (Randy) [mailto:Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 11:22 AM 
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
<CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>; O'Brien, Robert (Bob) K. <Robert.OBrien@HollyFrontier.com>; Holder, Mike 
<Michael.Holder@hollyfrontier.com>; McWatters, Denise <Denise.McWatters@HollyFrontier.com> 
Cc: Marks, Allison, EMNRD <AllisonR.Marks@state.nm.us>; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD 
<bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Dade, Lewis (Randy) <Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com> 
Subject: Emailing: 2017-03-15 GW-028 Monthly Report 
 
  Please see attached the 2017-03-15 GW-028 Monthly Report.  
 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of 
file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged 
and confidential. If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail 
and do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments. Unless expressly stated, 
nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a 
binding agreement. 












